STATE OF WYOMING)
COUNTY OF GOSHEN)
TOWN OF LINGLE)

The Regular Meeting of the Lingle Town Council convened at 7:00 PM April 19, 2023 with Mayor Unverzagt leading the Pledge of Allegiance. Upon roll call, the following were present, constituting a quorum:

Mayor: Al Unverzagt

Council Members: A.J. Lambert

Micah Foster Brandie Cook

There was also present: Police Chief: Endra Andrews

Clerk/Treasurer: Richard Reyes
Town Supervisor: Larry Haeffelin
Fire Chief: Kasey Bangerter

Absent:

Town Attorney: Anna Barnes
Council Member: Kathy Wilhelm

Mayor Unverzagt welcomed all to the meeting and thanked them for being present. Mayor Unverzagt called for approval of the Agenda. CM Lambert moved to approve the agenda as presented. CM Cook voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously. Mayor Unverzagt called for approval of the minutes of the April 5, 2023 regular council meeting. CM Cook moved to approve the minutes as presented. CM Foster voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Former Lingle Mayor George Siglin addressed the council in reference to a study of the Lingle Pool conducted by Burbach Aquatics. Following discussion is was agreed that C/T Reyes would contact Burbach Aquatics and setup a phone call between their representative and Mayor Unverzagt. Linda Cockett, Director of the Goshen Senior Friendship Center, requested annual support of their program from the Town of Lingle and gave examples of the types of support they provide for Senior Citizens in Goshen County. CM Cook moved to approve a Letter of Support and Certificate of Match in the amount of \$2,200.00 to the Goshen Senior Friendship Center. CM Foster voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously. Blair Newman, owner of Newman Realty, asked to revisit the Town of Lingle mobile home ordinance and offered his interpretation of the ordinance and requested changes to the existing ordinance that are similar to the Town of Ft. Laramie. Following discussion, Lingle resident Bill Carr asked to be recognized and address the council. He asked Mr. Newman if he was a Lingle town resident, owned property or a residence within the Town of Lingle town limits to which Mr. Newman answered "no." Mr. Carr proceeded to inform the council that Lingle Town ordinances are for Lingle residents and only Lingle residents can request changes to the ordinances. He requested that the mobile home ordinances be upheld as they stand and not amended in any way. The Council tabled further discussion.

POLICE ITEMS: PC Andrews reported: She has been investigating an assault, a report of child abuse and also investigating reported juvenile issues; She and C/T Reyes are working on a grant for cameras for various parts of the Town of Lingle.

LVFD: FC Bangerter reported: He has received an estimate for two heaters from Gering Valley Plumbing for approximately \$5,000.00.

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: C/T Reyes reported: The System for Award Management registration has been submitted for the Town of Lingle.

MAINTENANCE ITEMS: TS Haeffelin reported: Annual servicing of the town vehicles and equipment is complete; the sprinklers in four parks are ready and the cemetery is ready to be watered.

COUNCIL ITEMS: Mayor Unverzagt announced that interviews for lifeguards will take place May 1st and 2nd and the pool is tentatively set to open June 1, 2023.

With no further business to conduct Mayor Unverzagt adjourned the meeting at 8:11 PM.	
SEAL:	
ATTEST	
Clerk/Treasurer, Richard Reyes	Mayor, Al Unverzagt